Hunter's Green WGA General Membership Meeting Minutes Saturday, April 30, 2016

The WGA General Membership Meeting was held after the "End of the Season" tournament luncheon on Saturday, April 30 2016 and was called to order by WGA President, Nancy Sinkler at 1:20p.

Nancy Sinkler welcomed everyone and thanked Janet Kolb-Patton for chairing the tournament and Linda Evins and Aloise Keegan for their assistance. Returning members: Ann Carlson and Eileen Johnson along with new WGA members: Pat Baugh and Rhonda Lyons were welcomed.

Kathie Meyer made a motion to dispense with the reading of the minutes of the previous HGWGA General Membership Meeting held at the Season Opener in the Fall of 2015, the motion was seconded by Linda Evins, and the minutes were accepted as written.

Nancy Sinkler presented the treasurer's report in the absence of Beth McGucken. The checking account balance as of Friday, April 29 was \$1,983.14 after a deposit of \$1,613.72 from Hunters Green for Member/Member. \$1,266 was paid out today in prizes, ringers and tournament cash expenses.

After reimbursing members for their cash outlays for this and previous tournaments, the bank balance would be \$117.14.

The books were audited by Gigi Demick as of April 20, 2016 and found to be in order. We currently have 83 members. Dues were increased by the Board to \$50 for 2016-2017.

Nancy Sinkler recognized each board member and thanked them for their help and support this past year. She asked for volunteers to fill committee positions on the board.

Nancy went over the past season's schedule of events and thanked each one of the tournament chairs. Mary Dobson, Vice President, announced the following dates for upcoming golf events:

Sept 9th: Season Opening Cocktail Party Sept 10th: Season Opener Tournament Oct 21st: Member/Guest Cocktail Party Oct 22nd – Oct 23rd: Member/Guest tournament

A brief discussion regarding the dates for the Member/Member and Closing tournaments next Spring followed. The possibility of combining them was mentioned. No decision was made.

Hunter's Green WGA General Membership Meeting Minutes Saturday, April 30, 2016

Cindy Kane announced the opening play date for Summer Nassau is June 2nd at Hunters Green. The same clubs from last year will be participating. Each team needs 8 players per event; sign-up sheets will be posted in the Pro shop. Nancy asked for a volunteer to assist Cindy Kane and Sylvia McGinty with Summer Nassau.

Nancy Sinkler announced the Nominating Committee as Colleen Carpenter, Janet Kolb-Patton, Marsha Joseph, Hannah Gabora, and Benet Bondi. Colleen Carpenter presented the Slate of Officers per the nominating committee as:

Nancy Sinkler – President Theresa Wajda – Vice-President Linda Schaeffer – Treasurer Benet Bondi – Secretary

Colleen Carpenter asked for nominations from the floor. There were none. A motion to accept the Slate of Officers as presented was made by Micki Carion and seconded by Becky Nolan. Colleen called for vote. All were in favor and no one opposed. One absentee ballot was also in favor. The slate was approved as presented.

Nancy Sinkler asked the membership if there was any Old Business or any New Business. There being none, Kathie Meyer made a motion to close the meeting. The motion was seconded by Cindy Kane and approved. The meeting was adjourned at 1:35.

Respectfully submitted,				